CHARGES

14245

Gang Crimes Specialist John F. Galligan, Star Number 60043, is charged with
violating the following rules contained in Article V of the Rules and Regulations of the
Chicago Police Department, which were in full force and effect on the dates(s) of the

alleged violations:

Rule 1:

Rule 2:

Rule 4:

Violation of any law or ordinance.

Any action or conduct which impedes the Department's efforts to
achieve its policy and goals or brings discredit upon the Department.

Any conduct or action taken to use the official position for personal

gain or influence.

SPECIFICATIONS

Gang Crimes Specialist (GCS) John F. Galligan, Star Number 60043, is charged
with violating Rule 1, "Violation of any law or ordinance,” in one or more of the following

instances:

Count |;

Count l:

Beginning in or about 1994, and continuing until in or
about 1998, or for some period of time therein, GCS
Galligan did conspire with others to knowingly and
intentionally possess with intent to distribute and to
distribute 5 kilograms or more of mixtures containing
cocaine and 50 grams or more of mixtures containing
cocaine base, both Schedule Il Narcotic Drug
Controlled Substances, and quantity of mixtures
containing heroin, a Schedule | Narcotic Drug
Controlled Substance, in violation of Title 21, United
States Code, Section 841(a)(1); Title 21, United States
Code, Section 846; and Title 18, United States Code,
Section 2.

In and about September 1995, GCS Galligan knowingly
did conspire with others to commit extortion affecting
commerce by wrongful use of actual and threatened
force and fear, and under color of official right, in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1951
and 2.



Count llI: On or about September 26, 1995, GCS Galligan
knowingly and intentionally obtained property, namely
cocaine, from a person residing at 5306 West Altgeld in
Chicago, through extortion affecting commerce by
wrongful use of actual and threatened force and fear,
and under color of official right, in violation of Title 18,
United States Code, Section 1951 and 2.

Count IV: On or about September 26, 1995, GCS Galligan did
knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to
distribute 500 grams or more of mixtures containing
cocaine, a Schedule Il narcotic drug controlled
substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code,
Section 841(a)(1) and Title 18, United States Code,
Section 2. ‘

Count V: On or about September 26, 1995, GCS Galligan, used
and carried a firearm during and in relation to crimes of
_violence, namely, conspiracy to commit extortion and
extortion affecting commerce involving wrongful use of
actual and threatened force and fear, in violation of Title
18, United States Code, Section 1951 and a drug
trafficking crime, namely, possession with intent to
distribute cocaine, in violation of Title 21, United States
Code, Section 841(a)(1), thereby violating Title 18,
United States Code, Section 924(c).

Gang Crimes Specialist (GCS) John F. Galligan, Star Number 60043, is charged
with violating Rule 2, "Any action or conduct which impedes the Department’s efforts to
achieve its policy and goals or brings discredit upon the Department,” in one or more of the
following instances:

Count I Beginning in or about 1994, and continuing until in or
about 1998, or for some period of time therein, GCS
Galligan did conspire with others to knowingly and
intentionally possess with intent to distribute and to
distribute 5 kilograms or more of mixtures containing
cocaine and 50 grams or more of mixtures containing
cocaine base, both Schedule 1I Narcotic Drug
Controlled Substances, and quantity of mixtures
containing heroin, a Schedule | Narcotic Drug
Controlled Substance.

Countll: In and about September 1995, GCS Galligan knowingly
did conspire with others to commit extortion affecting
commerce by wrongful use of actual and threatened
force and fear, and under color of official right.



Count llI: On or about September 26, 1995, GCS Galligan
knowingly and intentionally obtained property, namely
cocaine, from a person residing at 5306 West Altgeld in
Chicago, through extortion affecting commerce by
wrongful use of actual and threatened force and fear,
and under color of official right.

CountIV:  On or about September 26, 1995, GCS Galligan did
- knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to
distribute 500 grams or more of mixtures containing
cocaine, a Schedule 1l narcotic drug controlled

substance.

Count V: On or about September 26, 1995, GCS Galligan, used
and carried a firearm during and in relation to crimes of
violence, namely, conspiracy to commit extortion and
extortion affecting commerce involving wrongful use of
actual and threatened force and fear.

Count VI: From on or about 1995 until 1998, or for some period of
time therein, GCS Galligan used his official position as
a Chicago Police Officer to conspire with others to
possess with the intent to distribute and to distribute
kilogram quantities of cocaine, a Schedule |i Controlled
Substance, and quantities of heroin, a Schedule |
Controlled Substance and to protect the distribution of
narcotics by interfering with legitimate law enforcement
units, thereby using his official position for personal gain
and influence.

Gang Crimes Specialist (GCS) John F. Galligan, Star Number 60043, is charged
with violating Rule 4, “Any conduct or action taken to use the official position for personal
gain or influence,” in the following instance:

From on or about 1995 until 1998, or for some period of
time therein, GCS Galligan used his official position as
a Chicago Police Officer to conspire with others to
possess with the intent to distribute and to distribute
kilogram quantities of cocaine, a Schedule |l Controlled
Substance, and quantities of heroin, a Schedule |
Controlled Substance and to protect the distribution of
narcotics by interfering with legitimate law enforcement
units, thereby using his official position for personal gain
and influence.



Based on the foregoing charges and specifications, the Superintendent of Police
recommends that Gang Crimes Specialist John F. Galligan, Star Number 60043, be
discharged from the Chicago Police Department.

TERRY G. HILLARD
Superintendent of Police

Approved As To Form:
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ANGEYA C. THOMAS
Deputy Corporation Counsel
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